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Memorandum 
 
Date:   August 29, 2022 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2016091010 

Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Boyle Heights 

Community Plan 

 

The review period for the above referenced project is extended to October 11, 2022 to 

accommodate the review process. Refer to the below attachments for more details. 

 

- REVISED_Boyle Heights Community Plan NOC_SIGNED 

- REVISED Notice of Availability_Spanish_Extension 

- REVISED Notice of Availability_English_Extension 

 

 All other project information remains the same. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 

 
 
Date: September 1, 2022 
To: All Reviewing Agencies 
From: Kiran Rishi, City Planner 
Re: SCH #: 2016091010 
 Boyle Heights Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report 
 
The Lead Agency has extended the review period for the above referenced project to October 
11, 2022, at 5:00PM to accommodate the review process. All other project information remains 
the same. 
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